Luke Catl:hErJIE
From: Licensing south [N

Sent: 02 May 2024 11:17

To: licensing (CCity)

Ce:

Subject: : n &
Categories: Licensing application

Dear licensing authority,

Please find email thread below detailing Tesco's agreement to replace condition 5 in Appendix 1
to state the following:

« A security officer shall be on duty at the premises whenever licensable activities are taking
place.

Kind regards,

Clare
yerational Planning and Licensing | Fartr grships and Operational Support

Cambridgeshire Constabulary

Hinchingbrooke Fa

Huntingdon, PEZY bNE

Follow us on Twitter, Facebook, Instagram and YouTube
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Subject: Fwd: East Rd, Cambridge
Hi Clare

Please see below. | agreed to change this condition.



Thanks
Hardish

sent from Qutlook for i0S

From: Purawal, Hardish
Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2024 9:11:52 AM

Please can you send this to the LA.

As a result of further discussions with the and if the premises licence is granted for Tesco Stores Ltd, East Rd,
Cambridge, we will be happy to amend the current security guard condition from

« A risk assessment will be completed on a regular basis to review the requirements of a SIA
guard.

To

« A security officer shall be on duty at the premises whenever licensable activities are taking
place.

Thanks

From: Purewal, Hardish

Sent: WEdnesdail .&iril 1?| 2024 9:10 AM

Subject: East Rd, Cambridge
Hi Claire

If the premises licence is granted for Tesco Stores Ltd, East Rd, Cambridge, we will be happy to amend the current
security guard condition from

« Avrisk assessment will be completed on a regular basis to review the requirements of a SIA
guard.

To

« A security officer shall be on duty at the premises whenever licensable activities are taking
place.

Thanks
Hardish

This is a confidential email. Tesco may monitor and record all emails. The views expressed in this email are those of
the sender and not Tesco. Tesco Stores Limited Company Number: 519500 Registered in England Registered Office:
Tesco House, Shire Park, Kestrel Way, Welwyn Garden City, AL7 1GA VAT Registration Number: GB 220 4302 31

Internet e-mail is not to be treated as a secure means of communication. Cambridgeshire Constabulary monitors all
internet e-rmail activity and content. This cornmunication is confidential and intended for the addressee(s) only.
Please notify the sender if you have received this in error. Unauthorised use or disclosure of the contents may be
unlawful. Opinions expressed in this document may not be official policy.
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